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Presidents of parish branches are asked to consider this annual
report at one of their early autumn meetings.

St. Matthew’s Day, September 21, the anniversary of the Bishop’s
Consecration, is commended to all Auxiliaries as a day of special con-
secration.

The Annual Meeting is held in May at the time of the Diocesan
Council.

The Semi-Annual Meeting is held in the autumn at a place selected
by the Bishop.

Each well-organized branch is expected to pay the following:
Dues to Diocesan Auxiliary, two dollars per annum; a pledge—any
amount—for the Woman’s Auxiliary Diocesan Missionary in charge
of Trinity Church, Bloomington; a pledge—any amount—to general
Missions, to be applied on the Auxiliary Apportionment Fund.

At the Annual Meeting of 1910 it was voted that each branch pay
one dollar annually into a fund created by the Auxiliaries of the Fifth
Department, said fund to be used for Church extension within this
Department. This is known as the “Milwaukee Plan.”
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HE WOMAN'S AUXILIARY was created by the Board of
* Missions during the session of the General Convention

October, 1871, in the® city of Baltimore, and approved
icon + « the Board of Missions at the General Convention of

.7 t0 assist xt In meeting its regular appropriations and to aid all
missionary work of the Church in any direction and in any way that

maybe recommended by the Board or endorsed by the several Bishops.
the Indianapolis Braneh was organized in 1884. The Junior
department was- authorized by the General Board in 1889. The

 ToatHelperS’ Branch was incorporated into the Indianapolis Branch

m TTeMty'SIXth AnnUal Meetmg of the Woman's Auxnlary
was held at Grace Pro-Cathedral, Indianapolis, May 10, 1910.

The Diocesan Board meets at 10 o'clock on the first Thursday of
each month—October to June inclusive—at Christ Church, India-
napolis pa”~h house. All parochial presidents and ex-officio mem-
bers of the Board have the privilege of attending, but do not-vote
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Prayers for 'Missions.

Lord of all power and might, who rulest in heaven and in earth,
and canst turn the hearts of men after the counsel of Thine own will;
we humbly pray Thee to awaken in all the members of our Missionary
Society such a deep sense of their duty to maintain and set forward
the work of missions, that by their faith and zeal Thy Holy Name
may be glorified, and the bounds of Thy Kingdom enlarged; through
Jesus Christ, our only Saviour and Redeemer. Amen.

O Lord Jesus Christ, who in the days of Thy flesh didst accept
the service of faithful women who ministered unto Thee of their sub
stance; be pleased, we humbly ask, to bless our endeavors to aid and
encourage missionaries. Put into our hearts the things we should
do and say to promote Thy glory. Grantthat we may never be dis-
couraged under difficulties, but go forward in faith and hope, looking
unto Thee. Have pity on those who know Thee not, and visit them
with Thy salvation. Christ, hear us, and answer this, our prayer, for
Thine own Name’s sake. Amen.

A Prayer at Mid=day.

Blessed Saviour, Who at this hour didst hang upon the Cross,
stretching forth Thy loving arms; grant that all mankind may look
unto Thee and be saved; through Thy mercies and merits Who livest
and reignest with the Father and the Holy Ghost ever one God, world
without end. Amen.
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PRESIDENT’S ADDRESS, MAY 18, 1910.
Grace Pro”Cathedral.

Rev. Father in God and Women of the Auxiliary:

Your faithful and painstaking Corresponding Secretary has given
you the result of the last year’s work in each of our twenty-two aux-
iliaries. We are but a small band, gaining not rapidly, our offerings
our achievements about the same from year to year, and yet loyal to
the great idea of the Auxiliary, and increasing in knowledge and in-
fluence. Let us, for a moment, forget ourselves in a consideration of
the great body to which we belong.

There is a woman in history of whom | have often wished we might
have been told more. It was that seller of purples who lived in Thya-
tira—her name was Lydia. Lydia, we are told, worshiped God, but
when Paul and Barnabas, obedient to that great call from Macedonia,
landed in Lydia’s city she, first of all, opened her heart to the wondrous
new Gospel of love and peace which these Apostles were telling for the
first time. She and her whole household were baptized. She was
probably a.woman like unto many of us—a busy woman, a mother and
caretaker,,and this wonderful story, which seemed to show her how to
bear the burden of life in a new and better way, made for itself a place
at once in her life. “She attended to the things which were spoken of
Paul,” the Bible tells us.

It is very natural for those who are interested in a thing to want to
claim for it all things good, so, as the Masons claim Solomon for their
founder, and every organization searches history for some sponsor, so
I want to and do claim Lydia for the first Auxiliary woman. She didn’t
know it, but she was. She, in the zeal of this beautiful new faith, must
have done those same three essential things which we are trying to in-
dtil into our own society almost nineteen hundred years after her great
example. Lydia must have prayed for missions, for there were noth-
ing but missions then. We are told that “the churches were established
in the faith and increased in number daily.” Lydia must have learned
and studied about missions, for Paul and Barnabas abode in her house,
and we'all know how our zeal goes up by leaps and bounds when we
have a clergyman staying with us, and Lydia must have given to mis-
sionsy for that was a vital part of the religion of the early Christians.
And so, my dear ladies, our society began with the very beginning of
Christianity in Europe; let us remember our honorable heritage Com-
ing on down the ages, both sacred and secular writings abound in women
who were “unorganized” Auxiliary women.

The Church must ever have been helped by bands of women, but
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1910] DIOCESE OF INDIANAPOLIS. 7

in 1820 the first missionary society in America is recorded. Bishop
Kemper wrote that he was cheered by the contributions of women. In
1843 Dr. Breck records two large boxes sent from Philadelphia and
Boston and in 1846 he received help from a band of women called The
Seabury Society.” In 1864 Bishop Whipple organized in Massachu-
setts “The Dakota League,” and in 1868 a Philadelphian founded “The
Indian’s Hope,” a society—presumably—to aid the Indians; in this
year also was organized the “Ladies” Domestic Relief Association.”

In 1871 Miss Mary Emery, afterwards Mrs. Twing, sent letters to
two thousand clergy relative to forming the Woman’s Auxiliary and
became it's Secretary. In 1876 Miss. Julia Emery succeeded Mrs.
Twing as Secretary and has been a tireless worker for us ever since.

From the C. Missions House Miss Emery keeps in touch with 4,315
branches of the Auxiliary, including some 50,000—or more—Church-
women. She has 1,000 Diocesan officers to instruct. Last year she
assigned 3,654 boxes to the various auxiliaries and had them all ac-
cepted and filled, representing a value of $195,000.

Miss Emery works constantly according to the possible capacities
of the various branches, inspiring, urging, stimulating, systematizing
and suggesting; last year these wise methods of hérs secured $325,000
in cash from the entire Auxiliary. She has the supervision of Woman’s,
Junior and Babies Branch in sixty-six Dioceses and twenty-six Mis-
sionary districts.

Every three years she has the great United Offering to manage.
Altogether, it isinot too much to say that, under God, Miss Emery has
been the soul of the Auxiliary.

I have dwelt thus upon our General Secretary because | find that
many Auxiliary women know nothing of her or of much outside our
own small Diocesan organization, and while on the subject of Miss
Emery, | want to speak of her great tour of the world, made last year,
in otfder that she might see for herself what her beloved Auxiliary is
really doing in those places where for years we have been sending
money. Miss Emery, through the generosity of friends, went to Eng-
land during the Pan-Anglican Council and then started on her tour
lasting for ten months. She visited the Missionary districts of the
Church in China, Japan, the Philippines and the Hawaiian Islands
and saw every institution that the Church has planted in them and
almost all the missions that have been established. In the month
ajfter her return she visited the Missionary districts of Sacramento,
Olympia, Spokane, East Oregon, Utah and Nevada. In this way she
saw the results of the Woman’s Auxiliary as she had never seen them
before. Everywhere she was received with warm greeting by Chris-
tianized heathens, and in Wakayama the Missionary in greeting her said:
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“We also have the Woman’s Auxiliary in connection with the
Church in this country, which has been organized after the good ex-
ample shown us by the American sisters; and even though our work
is still in its infancy and may be almost nothing compared with that
in the Church in the United States, still we aim high and pledge our-
selves that we sby'all do our very best to be of some use for the work of
the Heavenly Kingdom in this Oriental part of the earth.”

Among the “high aims” of many of these women in the far East
is one too Often overlooked by the women of our Western and Chris-
tian land, that union with the Auxiliary shall emphasize the primary
duty of the Christian herself to strive to make her neighbor woman
Christian.

Among these may be named, in addition to the Twing Memorial
at St. Mary’s Hall, St. Mary’s Orphanage and the Training School
and St. Elizabeth’s Hospital, in Shanghai, and St. Paul’s Cathedral
Church, Hankow; the Elizabeth Bunn Memorial Hospital, Wuchang;
the Church at Hanchuan, the children’s ward of Sr. James’s Hospital,
Anking; St. James’s Church, Wuhu; the Gaylord Hart Mitchell Kin-
dergarten, Akita; the church at Sendai; the wards in St. Barnabas’s
Hospital, Osaka, and the class-rooms in St. Paul’s College, Tokyo.

And as in buildings were shown the results of Auxiliary gifts, so
also among clergy, catechists and teachers, and among the wives of
the clergy, were found those who had been trained in the Mission
schools upon scholarships given by the Woman’s Auxiliary.

But not only was the fruit of special gifts and of annual offerings
of the Auxiliary and its members, so often s'een, but the Triennial
United Offering of the Woman’s Auxiliary was constantly evidenced.
In 1901 that offering, which was then $101,000, was divided among
the Missionary Bishops, each receiving a share amounting to $3,950.
The Bishops reported, after receiving this gift, how they thought best
to dispbsfe of it, and the Mission buildings in Kumagai and Wakamatsu,
the land on which the fine mission property stands at Soochow and
Wousih, the Episcopal residence in Sacramento, the new St. Mark’s
Hospital and Training School and Rowland Hall, Salt Lake; St.
Margaret’s School and St. Luke’s Hospital, and the beautiful reno-
vated St. Michael’s, in Boise; the sites of mission lots and rectories,
and the meeting with the missionary clergymen in Spokane District,
all are associated with the gift which was received with so warm a
welcome by our Bishops eight years ago. But by far the most impor-
tant connection which the Woman’s Auxiliary, through its United
Offering, has with the mission field is by reason of the woman missiona-
ries whom that offering supports. During her year of travel the Sec-
retary met sixty-six of these workers—teachers, nurses, physicians
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and others, doing direct evangelistic work—six of the number being
deaconesses from the Philadelphia and the New York schools. .

The $224,000 given by the Woman’s Auxiliary in 1907 has placed
all these and ninety-seven others in the mission field to-day, while
$10,000 of the amount has built in Sendai a training school for mis-
sion women and a home for foreign women workers, whose foundation
Miss Emery saw when in the Tokyo District.

Truly, when we contemplate the Auxiliary as Miss Emery has
shown us in this tour, we must recognize the privilege of being one
link in this golden chain which reaches across continents and binds
together Christian womanhood in a duty at once beautiful and holy.
But we must now revert to our own affairs.

In the Middle West, where many of us were born, the atmosphere
of missions has not penetrated until lately. We have probably been
too much missions ourselves, we may claim—but this, of course, is not
the Christian attitude. It was not Lydia’s attitude.

The Bishop of Marquette,.in a pamphlet published a few years
since, called the “States of the Old Northwest as a Missionary Field,”
says: “Any part of our country where the Church is weaker than
the average is natural missionary ground for us.” He then proceeds
to review the condition of these Middle Atlantic States of ours. Indi-
ana, he says, began with the lowest and most dicouraging proportion of
church people. In 1850 she had one communicant to each 1,475 people;
now she has one to each 393. He then adds: It “is very creditable to
somebody that the Church is still alive.” Here speaks the Hoosier
greatness. The same spirit which took this great natural domain and
subdued it to the needs of civilization; the spirit which hewed its
forests, cleared its fields, drained its swamps, built its bridges and
made it stand fair among, its sister commonwealths, that was the
spirit which kept the Church alive. That was the somebody to whom
credit must be given that we now have as many churches as we have
—even though there are forty counties in which the Church is un-
known. And a great deal of that somebody who kept the Church
alive for us were the splendid Churchwomen who came into this com-
monwealth early in the last century, and who from Ft. Wayne to
Evansville planted the Church for us, their posterity. As they, through
love and self-denial, helped to leave us the Church that we might have
its benefits, so it remains to us not only a Christian, but an honorable
and womanly duty to conserve and strengthen that Church for our
children and their children.

To this end the twenty-two branches, inclusive of some five hun-
dred women, are working now. You all know the Auxiliary duties;
You know that as separate Auxiliaries we send boxes, we pay our dues
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10 WOMAN’S AUXILIARY REPORT [May

to the Diocesan. Board, we give specials; as united Auxiliaries we help
maintain a missionary in the college town of Bloomington, we pay our
apportionment toward General Missions we give to the United Of-
fering.

During the past year it has been our privilege to be of unusual
service in assisting the beautiful new church in Bloomington—a point
selected by the Bishop because of the hundreds of college students
whom we hope the Church may reach. Beside the several hundreds
of dollars paid in from pledges by separate Auxiliaries, the Board has
given to the Bishop $100 in money to help with the furnishings cf the
church. The Epiphany Gift of gold and silver, representing over a
hundred women, was sent to-J. Lamb & Co. and made into a beauti-
ful Communion service, representing a value of over $100. This gift
was consecrated at the opening service of Trinity Church, Blooming-
ton, on April 19.

The dues of $2, of which each branch pays yearly, forms a contin-
gent fund from which at times the Board makes a small gift. From
this fund lately"was made a gift of $10 to St. Philip’s Mission, Indian-
apolis. From this fund was bought the banner which will be pre-
sented to the Juniors this afternoon. From this fund we have in the
past made gifts"to St. George’s Mission, to Trinity Church, Lawrence-
burg; to St.Matthew’s, Bedford; we have made gifts of vestments and
sent sums in answer to various appeals. | am being thus specific in
order that you may know what is done with your money and feel that
pleasure to which you are entitled as donors.

In the apportionment made each year by Miss Emery, this year
we have failed, unless by September 1 we catch up. But being United
Offering year, | fear we will not do so. We are asked to give about $75
for the Woman’s, $5Q for the Juniors, $25 for the Babies’ Branch each
year to General Missions. Last year we exceeded this slightly: The
Babies’ Branch always pays its apportionment; this year the Woman’s
and Junior Auxiliary have fallen far below their shares.

Mrs. Francis made a successful innovation in Junior work this
year. She had a convention of their dwn, with service, luncheon and
business meeting, at Christ Church, lasting all day, and hopes to es-
tablish this. She feels that a day devoted to these affairs is very stimu-
lating and makes them seem less an adjunct to the Woman’s Branch
than an individual and important society. Mrs. Francis early in the
spring asked twelve brajhches of the Juniors to prepare a Mission Scrap-
book, each branch selecting a subject and preparing a section. The
Diocesan Board offered a banner to that branch preparing the neatest
and best section, as judged by a committee. During the Laymen’s
Missionary Meeting Mrs. Francis asked Dr. Hopkins, John W. Wood
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and Bishop Francis to adjudge the prize. The -Scrap-book will be sent
to Cincinnati for the Junior exhibit in October.

Let us arefully cultivate our Juniors-' We hear much about de-
forestation and re-forestration at present. Let us too be thinking
about it. Who are to take the places of the old trees? Let us nurture
the young oaks and the seedlings tenderly. Some day they will be
lending strong willing and well-trained hands to the work which we
are trying to do.

The careful work of Mrs. Francis and Miss Jewett in Auxiliary
propaganda should meet the gratitude of every Churchwoman.

| have said that our Auxiliary is a link in a golden chain, and yet
as a chain is no stronger than its weakest link, we must ever exert our-
selves that opr link be worthy of the place and equal to its demand"”
That we are small is not so much; but we must be staunch; we must
do what we promise and undertake. Not only in the prosaic funds,
boxes and apportionments, but in the higher things, which our pledge
as Auxiliary women entails: To pray! To learn! These are the great-
things. When we pray and when we learn, then the giving takes care
of itself. Let us keep our ears-listening for the higher things—beyond
the sordidness, the striving, the materialism—Iet us ever hear the
voice of the Church, and hearing, heed it.

It was a great thing that poor Mr. Cook did when he did not dis-
cover the pole. His first thought was of his country—he planted his
country’s flag to mark the achievement of years of struggle. The
Auxiliary Woman should carry in her heart the flag of the Church, and
wherever she may be, whatever she may do, she should float that flag
wherever it may be seen and loved of men. For after all, this is the
real meaning of the Auxiliary women—the undaunted and unswerving
soldiers of Christ'
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CORRESPONDING SECRETARY’S REPORT.

BEDFORD—ST. JOHN'S.

President, Mrs. G. E. Lary, 19th and N Sts.

Secretary, Mrs. C. H. Knight, 2130 S. | St.

Treasurer, Mrs. J. A. Austin, 12th and M Sts.

NUmber of MEMDBEIS.......ccoviiveiecece e
To dues, DIOCESAN......ccoeveveee ittt e eeree e see s
To Woman’s Auxiliary Diocesan Missionary. . .-
To DbOX, dOMESLIC....cc.cve oo e

Total.-.....coeneeee.

BLOOMINGTON—TRINITY.
President, Mrs. U. H. Smith, 808 East Third St.
Secretary and Treasurer, Mrs. G. H. Stemple, 400 E. Second. St.

NUumber of MEMDEIS......oouviiiceicece e 20
TO AUES, DIOCESAN....eiieeieeeeeeee et eee et e e e et ee e e s $ 2.00
To Woman’s Auxiliary Diocesan Missionary............cccevuees e 15.00
To box, dOMESLIC....cccevvverreiieiirirnne 35.00

TOtAL i s e ——— "$ 52.00

COLUMBUS—ST. PAUL’S
President, Mrs. H. H. Bassett.
Secretary, Mrs. Agnes Cochrane.
Treasurer, Mrs Alvin H. Frazier.
Number of Members........ccccovveiviieiciiieiies = evieeas
TO AUES, DIOCESAN.....ccvicveiieiiitee ettt sae s
To Woman’s Auxiliary Diocesan Missionary........
To St. Paul’s MiSSION.......cccoiieeiiiiicicse et

TOLAL e . $ 25.47

CONNERSVILLE—TRINITY.
President, Mrs A. L. Ackerman, 1019 N. Central Ave.
' Secretary, Miss M. A. Enyart, 817 Western Ave.
Treasurer, Mrs. Louise Pepper, N. Central Ave.

Number of MemMDBErS........ccooiiiiiiiiiiriieis e 15
To dues, Diocesan e 2.00
To Woman’s Auxiliary Diocesan Missionary............ 5.00
To Diocesan Missionary WOork. ........cccocevevevieieneeesessesienens 84.66
To Trinity Mission............. | e 3.00

TOtAl ot o o $ 94.66
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EVANSVILLE—HOLY INNOCENTS’.
President, Mrs R. Botting, 814 Division St.
Secretary, Miss Emma Thorne, 1318 Walnut St.
Treasurer, Mrs. Pierce, 208 Olive St.
Number of members......... c..cu...... e e . eece om 14

EVANSVILLE—ST. PAUL’S.
President, Mrs. Sonntag, Upper First St.
Secretary, Mrs. Attwood, 213 Delmar Ave.

Number of MembErs.......c.c.covvivs e . 31
To dues, Diocesan........ccceecerervenene. 2.00
To Woman’s Auxiliary Diocesan Missionary....... 65.00
To Diocesan Missions................. | e 35.00
To box, domestiC.......cccevveevvvernennee. e s 100 00

Total. e, $202.00

INDIANAPOLIS—GRACE PRO-CATHEDRAL.
President, Miss Howland, 1221 N. Penna. St.
Secretary, Mrs. Hubbard, 1905 N. New Jersey St.
Treasurer, Mrs. Hutton, 2316 Central Ave.

Number of MEMDErS.......coeiiiit s 34
To dues, Diocesan......... K et e $ 2.00
To Foreign Missionary W 0 r K . .o, 25.00
To Woman’s Auxiliary.Diocesan Missionary............cccovuenen. 100.00
To box, domesticC..........ccuveuee.. 25.00

TOtal i .$152.00

INDIANAPOLIS—CHRIST CHURCH.
President, Miss Upfold, 2238 N. Meridian St.
Secretary, Mrs. J. H. Ranger, 19 W. Tenth St.
Treasurer, Miss Engle, 926 N. lllinois St.
Number of members.

To dues, Diocesan............ .............................................. .$ 2.00
To Woman’s Auxiliary Diocesan Missionary 100.00
To General MiSSIONS........ccccveiviiiiieiei o+ ieereereeee e enens 10.00
To box, domestiC....cccoceveveiiieireirnennn 60.00

Total $172.00
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INDIANAPOLIS—ST. DAVID’S.
President, Mrs. Frank M. Staley, 2014 N. Capitol Ave.
Secretary, Mrs. C. Rordecker, 2022 N. Capitol Ave. V
. Treasurer, Mrs. A. S. Ayres, 1967 Talbott Ave.

Number of Members 18
To dues, DIOCESAN.......c.cccveveeveriieeee e et aras $ 2.00
To Woman’s Auxiliary Diocesan Missionary ... 20.00
TO General MiSSIONS.......cccvcviiiiieeiieereecre et ereens 18.40
TO DBOX, OMESTIC..viiiivieieriiiecie e s 25.00
Totaloeeeeieiieis e $65.40
INDIANAPOLIS—ST. GEORGE’S,

President, Miss Dessa Mitchell, 908 S. West St.
Secretary/ Mrs. William Christoph, 141 Kansas St.
Treasurer, Mrs. J. V. Zintel, 2403 Talbott Ave.

Number of MembErs" ..o 20
TO dUPS, DIOCESAN......civiiiiiiieeesit ettt s $ 2.00
To Woman’s Auxiliary Diocesan Missionary..... s 10.00
To The Rev. A. W. Mann, deaf mute Work.........coceeevvvreneenne 2.00
To St. George’s MiSSION......ccocerint eriririeerenrierene e . 5.00

Total.eeeieee, $19.00

INDIANAPOLIS—HOLY INNOCENTS’.

President, Mrs. Edward J. Thompson; 1219 English Ave.
Secretary, Miss Louise Uhl, .Cor. Hoyt and Shelby Sts.
Treasurer, Mrs. Charles Wilkinson, Cor. Woodlawn and Olive Sts.

Number of members.............. 22
TO dUES, DIOCESAN...cveeieee ittt ettt ettt ettt $ 2.00
To Woman’s Auxiliary Diocesan MisSionary.........cccccoeeenne. 15.00
TO DOX, DOMESTIC....ciiviiiviiiiiie e 25.00

LI -1 PSR $ 42.00

INDIANAPOLIS—ST. PAUL'S.

President, Mrs. S. E. Perkins, 1011 N. Penna. St.
Secretary, Mrs. W. S. Budd, 37 The Rink.
Treasurer, Miss Emma King, 2060 Talbott Ave.

Number ob MeMDBErS.......coveciiieeceeecce e, . 25
TO dUES, DIOCESAN.....cvveveeeeeererieie e ses e eee erere et et eeees $ 2.00
To Woman’s Auxiliary Diocesan Missionary........ ............ 100.00
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To General MiSSIONS.......cccvviviieierreiieiriire s * 10.00
T0 DOX, dOMESTIC...ciciiiiiiiicicrecrerece s e 18.00
TOtAl i e $130.00
INDIANAPOLIS—ST. PHILIP’S.
President, Mrs. Ella Settles, 828 N. West St.
Secretary, Mrs. Cotty, 1234 N. West St.
Treasurer, Mrs. Effie Sykes, 633 W. Pratt St.
NUmMber of MEMDEIS.......ccvciiviceiieciies + e e
To dues, DiOCESAN.......cceevveveeerreeeeereene $ 2.00
TOTAL e $ 200
JEFFERSONVILLE—ST. PAUL’S.
President, Miss Lila Jewett, 228 W. Chestnut St.
Secretary, Mrs. Lewis Gerdler, 111 E. Riverside.
Treasurer, Mrs. E. E. Poindexter, Port Fulton.
Number of MEMDEIS.....ccccciies s e 25
To dues, DIOCESAN......cc.eeveverieieeeceeeeeee e, $ 2-n
To Woman’s Auxiliary Diocesan MissSionary..........ccocevevneeen. 30.00
TOtAl. et e ————— $.32-00

LAFAYETTE—ST. JOHN’S.

President, Miss Sallie Sample, 811 South St.
Secretary, Mrs. B. R. Walsh, 1007 W. Twelfth St.
Treasurer, Mrs. Carnahan, 7219 Brown St.
Number of members
To dues, DIOCESAN......c.eeevveeiiiiieie e cie et e
To Woman’s Auxiliary Diocesan Missionar
To box, domestic *

MADISON—CHRIST CHURCH.

President,-Mrs. G. J. Abey, N- Mulberry St.
Secretary, Mrs. L. Barnes, 620 N. Jefferson St.

Treasurer, Miss Marie Garber, W. Second St.
Number of members
TO dues, DIOCESAN.......cocovviieieeiiieetie e e
To Woman’s Auxiliary Diocesan Missionary
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To Diocesan Missionary Work.........coeveorneennneiennseienennns 10.55
TO DOX, OMESLIC.....ciiieieeitii e 12.00
TOtAL e $34.55

NEW ALBANY—ST. PAUL’S.

President, Miss C. M. Bowman, 324 East Third St.
Secretary, Mrs. B. S. Bull, 1006 East Spring St.
Treasurer, Mrs. C. M. Hassenmiller, 317 E. Main St.

Number of members.............. 25

TO dUES, DIOCESAN....c.veivieeeeeieeeeeeeee e eee et ettt e et e eresre e st et e aes $2.00

To Woman’s Auxiliary Diocesan Missionary.........cccceeevenene 30.00
To The Rev. A. W. Mann, deaf mute work. ...-. 10.00
To General MiSSIONS......c..ccviveviieiii e 8.60
TO DioCeSAN WOTK. wouvvieiiiiiiiiciecee ettt 5.33
To boX, dOMESLIC.....ceevveiiciiiiee e 22.50
Totalviiciieicicieees $ 78.43
RICHMOND—ST. PAUL’S.

President, Mrs. L. Test, 40 N. Eleventh St.

Secretary, Mrs. <G.,B. Dougan, 1322 Main St.

Treasurer, Mrs. Huntington, 111 N. Eighth St.
NUumber of MEMDEIS.......cooiiiiceececceee e 12
To dues, Diocesan........ccevevvevennene. $ 2.00
To Woman’s Auxiliary Diocesan Missionary............c.ccccee.ee. 20.00
T0O DOX, AOMESLIC.....ciiiiiiiiiiiictie e 60.00
L0 -1 SRR 82.00

TERRE HAUTE—ST. LUKE’S.
President, Mrs. Prank Holmes, 1619 S. 6| St.
Secretary and Treasurer, Mrs. Eugene B. Daggett, 1107 S. 11| St.
Number of members...........

To dues, Diocesan........ccoevnee.
To Diocesan Apportionment

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.
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TERRE HAUTE—ST. STEPHEN'S.
President, Mrs. G. W. Bement, 629 Ohio St.
Secretary, Miss O. A. P. Watson, 671 Eagle St.
Treasurer, Mrs. M. J. Watson, 671 Eagle St.

Number of MEMDEIS......ccooviiieees e 42
TO UES, DIOCESAN....cveeeeereeeeeeeee et ee e et et aeeeeeeereanes $ 2.00
To Woman’s Auxiliary DiocesanMissionary........c.ccccoeernnne. 115.00
To St. John’s College, TOKIO.....cccoiriienet e 24.00
To General MiSSIONS........ccoovevvevieieieieieieeneens 50.00
To Scholarship North CarolinaBishop Home...........ccccvneee. 50.00
To boxes, dOMESLIC.......ccevvieiiicieieieeece e 100.00

LI 1 1 PO $341.00

SPECIALS.

To Bishop Francis for Pews Trinity Church, Bloomington... $ 100.00
To Communion Service for Trinity Church, Bloomington... 100.00

To Episcopal Robes for Bishop Lloyd . 5.00
To Church Chronicle..........cccovenene. 20.00
To St. George’s.Mission 10.00
To sundry small donations..........cccceoeeereiinennenne e 13.69
To St. Philip’s MiSSION.....ccoiiiriiiirrieiessece e 10.00
Banner for JUNior Priz€......cccovciiiiciiciiceecie e 5;00

TOtal s e $ 263.69

SUMMARY.

Number of parish branches.........cccccveviiis i 20
Number of members................. 418
Money in the Diocese....... e R ————— .$ 888.16
Money 0Ut Of DIOCESE......ccuviveriiririeerer et 208.00
Missionary boxes. ..-——.. ... ... ...l LLL I 16
Value of boxes 609.20
SpecialS....ccccoe v 263.69

T Ot it . *$1>969.05

Respectfully submitted,
AMORETTA N. HAWLEY.
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REPORT OF THE LITTLE HELPERS
Diocese of Indianapolis—1910.

Bedford......cooiieeeeees e e
Bloomington.......coccoiviniiiiiiis e
Columbus........ccooevevneiiiiicene

Indianapolis—Christ Church.. ...
Indianapolis-—St. Paul’s.........cccoceeiiiiiinnnn
Indianapolis—Grace Pro-Cathedral.. .. ......
Indianapolis—St. David’s.......c.. ceeoeiieniieieeeee e
Indianapolis—St. George’s
RICAMONG ..o e
New Albany
Jeffersonville........cc. oo,
Terre Haute...oooooeivees = e

Respectfully submitted,
LILA JEWETT,

Vice-President.
May, 1910.

TREASURER’S REPORT

Woman’s Auxiliary of the Diocese of Indianapolis,

—May, 1909.— May, 1910------
Expendi-
Balance. Receipts.  tures. Balance.
Contingent Fund........... $ 7053, $ 3515 $ 9827 $ 741
W. A D. M. 90.31 675.00 650.00 115.31
Church Chronicle........... 25.72 83.23 108.95
General MisSSIiONS........ccccverrieicene. 80.75 80.75
Junior Auxiliary o v 40 .81 40.81
Baby’s Branch........ccccoooecevnnennee. . 62.96 62.96 .............
Specials....cccovee i 56.00 85.00 141.00 ...
Epiphany Offerings............. . 28.28 28.28 ...

Respectfully submitted,
S. E. H. PERKINS,
Treasurer.

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



1910] DIOCESE OF INDIANAPOLIS. 19

REPORT OF JUNIOR AUXILIARY.

The illness of Mrs. Francis makes it impossible to give & detailed
account of the grand work. Suffice it to say, it has been a fine and
profitable year. Boxes of beautiful clothing were carefully prepared
by the Juniors for the children of a missionary in 'Nevada. Their
value may be seén in the report.

The competition in making Missionary Scrap-books was entered
by eight branches, all producing admirable work. The prize banner
was awarded to St. Paul’s, Indianapolis, with St. John’s, LaFayette,
and St. Paul’s, New Albany, receiving honorable mention. Christ
Church, Indianapolis, was commended for its artistic decoration.

Number Reported

of Value of

Name of Parish. Members.  Money. Boxes.

St. David’s, Indianapolis! ........... ; 6 $1.1.60  $17.75
21 30.00

S- John’s, LaFayette............. e 15 5.00 33.00
St. Paul’s, New Albany.................. . - 23 2.00 125.00
St. Paul’s, Jeffersonville................. 6 1.00 28.00
St. Paul’s, Jeffersonville............... 31 5.00 5.00
Grace Pro-Cathedral, Indianapolis. 9 3.50 4.00
Christ Church, Indianapolis 14 6.00 25.00
St. George’s, Indianapolis...... 10 2.50
Holy Innocents’, Indianapolis........ 12 2.00 10.00
Holy Innocents’, Indianapolis....... 12 9.00 25.00
St. Paul’s, Indianapolis.................. 13.50
Total Branches, 12.............. 159 $36.10 $305.25

9.00 _ 13.50

$45.00 $318.75

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.





